
Eighth Annual

FREE GRANT TRAINING SEMINAR
Tricks of the Trade: 

Grants from Announcement to Award

Friday, August 23, 2013
9 - 11:30 a.m.

Charles County Public Library 
Waldorf West Branch

10405 O’Donnell Place
Waldorf, MD 20603

Come and participate in an interactive session led by a panel of 
professionals on the following topics:

Bring a list of questions and share your grant experiences as you participate 
in this interactive session. Class size is limited. Pre-registration is required.  

Governor’s Grants Office

Tri-County Council
For Southern Maryland

Seminar Sponsors

C O L L E G E  o f  S O U T H E R N  M A R Y L A N D

CONTACT INFORMATION
Becky Cockerham
301-934-7648
beckyc@csmd.edu

RSVP no later than 
August 16, 2013

Researching Opportunities 
Where do I look for grants?

Grant Solicitation 
What are the key elements?

Application Preparation 
How can I write an  

award-winning proposal?

Application Review and 
Selection Process 

What is the scoring/review criteria?

Notification of 
Award/Denial 

What is the next step?


